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From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Sandy Khazraee 

Subject: 

Attachments: Cancel Payphone Certificate 5365, Sprint Florida, Inc.. 6-18-08.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D [Ea] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Wednesday, June 18,2008 3:59 PM 

Cancellation of Payphone Telephone Certificate for Sprint-Florida, Inc 

Filed on Behalfofi Sandra A. Khazraee 
Manager Regulatory 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/847-0173 
Email: sandy.khazraee@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Title offiling: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certific: 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

1 Page 

for Sprin Florida, Inc. (Certific; 5365) 

Embarq's request to cancel Sprint-Florida, Inc. Payphone Certificate No. 5365 effective June 30,2008 

Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1029 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: tdmeia keiiy@EMBARQ com 
Vorce 1 Data 1 Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

n LL. 



Voice 1 Data 1 Internet I Wireless I Entertainment EMBARQ’” 
Embnq Corporation 
Maiirtop. FLlLH00201 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallaharree. FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

June 18.2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Subject: Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate for Sprint - Florida, Incorporated 
(Certificate 5365) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In accordance with Rule 25-24.514(2), Florida Administrative Code, this letter is to 
request that the Florida Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5365 issued to Sprint - Florida, 
Incorporated (now known as Embarq Florida, Incorporated) be cancelled effective June 
30, 2008. Embarq Florida has moved the few remaining pay telephones previously 
provided under this certificate to the Embarq Payphone Services, Incorporated certificate 
(certificate number 3822). 

Embarq will submit the final Regulatory Assessment Fee (R4F) payment for Certificate 
i 5365 by July 31,2008. 

If you havc any questions, please let me know 

iLnakA*-g7 
Sandra A Khazraee 

cc Ray Kennedy, FPSC 

Sandra A. Khazraee 
P.EC”tA,OTOw MAINAGER 
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~a~ 18501 878 om 


